



Minnesota Department of Transportation

State Aid Division

395 John Ireland Boulevard, MS 500

Saint Paul, MN 55155

October 14, 2016

Cindy Voigt
City of Duluth
Room 211 City Hall
411 West 1st Street
Duluth, MN 55802

In reply refer:

Grant from Minnesota State Transportation Fund, Acct 266
SP 118-203-003, MnDOT Agreement # 1026874

Dear Ms. Voigt:

The plan and project documentation for this project are approved and you are now authorized to advance the status of this project. Your request for a grant for costs associated with engineering and the rehabilitation of Bridge L8500 due to extensive flood damage is approved.

The funding determination is based on documentation submitted to the District State Aid Engineer for cost incurred for the repairs and engineering. **Your MnDOT agreement number is 1026874 and should be referenced in the upper right hand corner of the flood bond grant agreement.** Please submit 2 original copies of the grant agreement to my office for approval. The agreement template can be found on the State Aid website. Estimates are based on actual costs of engineering and construction and includes \$14,278.04 paid by FEMA emergency relief funds.

Estimate

Federal FEMA	\$ 14,278.04
Flood Bond Acct 266 (Eng.)	\$ 25,456.30
Flood Bond Acct 266 (Const.)	<u>\$ 25,582.63</u>
Total	\$ 65,316.97

Sincerely,

State Aid Programs Engineer

cc: John McDonald, D1 State Aid Engineer

An Equal Opportunity Employer

